
From: Stewart McGarrity 
Sent: 17 October 2008 16:07 
To: 
Cc: 

Frank McFadden; Steven Bell; Dennis Murray; Jim McEwan; Susan Clark 
Graeme Bissett 

Subject: RE: BSC - The Way Forward 
Attachments: lnfraco Programme & Commercials - 17th October 2008.docx 

All, 

I'm not able to join your phone call on Sunday due to a personal commitment I cannot move and which means I'll be 

3,000ft up a mountain at the time. 

Attached is a note I've written of issues involved after discussions with Frank, Dennis and Jim over Wed/Thur. It falls 

short of suggesting magic bullets or a detailed programme of workstreams to move lnfraco into the place we want 

them but I hope it's helpful and feel free to humiliate me if there are inaccuracies or misunderstanding therein. 

We need to develop workstreams and owners around this which leads to a clean slate by the end of the calendar 
year (reporting to the Nov TPB will be the aspiration) and prior to the start of the Princes St work in January, even if 

we don't have an agreed programme which gets us back to a July 11 finish by that point. 

Obviously a big part of what I'm expected to deliver is the overall picture of where our £512m budget is going and I 
will continue to work on that with my previous note attached my email of lih August as a reference. 

Stewart 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance Director 
tie Limited 
Mobile:••••• 

From: Frank McFadden 
Sent: 17 October 2008 11: 06 
To: Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell 
Cc: Dennis Murray; Jim McEwan; Susan Clark 
Subject: BSC - The Way Forward 

Steven/Stewart 

Just a quick update on where we are with the three parallel streams of activity:-

Stream 1 

Meeting arranged Monday 20 October 08, at 1100 hours. Attendees:- Colin Brady; Graham Duff; Steven Sharp; 
Frank McFadden; Dennis Murray; and Michael Paterson. The following items will be discussed:-

1. V26 to V31- time and cost impact 

2. Agree timeline programme to establish Baseline 2 - 6 programmes 

Stream 2 

Proposal for Emergency Instruction Process will be discussed at Monday's meeting. 

Stream 3 

CEC00605557 0001 



We have approximately 27 locations where BSC believe there is a design/approvals blockage. A meeting will be held 

on Thursday 23 October to review each of these locations and develop an action plan to remove the block. 

The priorities will be:-

• Russell Road retaining walls 

• Roseburn Street viaduct 

• Gogarburn Bridge 

• Gogarburn Landfill area 

• South Gyle Access Bridge 

• Water of Leith Bridge 

• Murrayfield Underpass 

• Baird Drive retaining wall 

• Carricknowe Bridge 

• Murrayfield Stadium tram stop 

• NWR interface works 

Best Regards, 

Frank McFadden 
lnfraco Director 

tie Ltd 

9 Lochside Avenue 
Edinburgh 

EH12 9DJ 

Tel:···· 
Frank.McFadden@tie.ltd.uk 
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